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	Question
#
	Page 
#
	RFP Paragraph #
	Requirement Statement
	
Question and Answers

	1
	45
	General Terms and Conditions, Section 6.1.3
	Except as required by applicable Federal and State law and regulations, the State shall not be liable for the payment of any taxes under the Contract
	Please confirm that the services performed under this contract are not subject to New York sales tax?
6/4/15 Answer:  Offerers are encouraged to consult with Counsel concerning sales taxation in New York State.   

	2
	45
	General Terms and Conditions, Section 6.1.3
	The vendor shall pay any applicable sales…..taxes arising out of this Contract
	Will the vendor be permitted to charge sales tax in addition to the Price proposed in Exhibit J if this work is deemed to be subject to sales tax by the State now or in the future?
6/4/15 Answer:  Offerers shall submit proposals exclusive of sales tax.  If sales tax is required to be collected from an applicant, the vendor may pass through the cost of sales tax to that applicant.  

	3
	172
	Exhibit J
	Cost Sheet
	In addition to the providing the Fees required by the Cost Sheet, is it permissible for bidders to propose alternate pricing?  
6/4/15 Answer:  No.  

	4
	13
	3.2
	Using established procedures, the vendor will view applicant identification, collect or verify applicant data…
	Please clarify what constitutes verification of applicant data.  For example, Is the vendor required to verbally verify each piece of applicant data?
6/4/15 Answer: Verification of data includes any method proposed by the vendor to visually, verbally or electronically confirm that the presented identification documents are representative of the applicant. For further information, please refer to sections 3.3.3 and 3.3.4 of the RFP. 

	5
	13
	3.2
	Using established procedures, the vendor will view applicant identification, collect or verify applicant data…
	Please clarify what constitutes verification of applicant data.  For example, what is the vendor’s obligation if a piece of applicant data does not appear to match the vendor’s observation of the applicant?  This could apply to gender, race, ethnicity, etc.
6/4/15 Answer: Verification of data includes any method proposed by the vendor to visually, verbally or electronically confirm that the presented identification documents are representative of the applicant. If the vendor cannot confirm that the applicant and the identification documents are representative of one another, the vendor shall not process that applicant’s application. For further information, please refer to sections 3.3.3 and 3.3.4 of the RFP. 

	6
	13
	3.2
	Using established procedures, the vendor will view applicant identification, collect or verify applicant data…
	Are there any data elements which need to be collected by the vendor during pre-enrollment or enrollment in addition to the standard EFTS requirements? For example, Social Security Number or agency-specific data requirements.  If so, what is the vendor’s obligation if an applicant will not and/or does not provide this data?
6/4/15 Answer: As provided in 3.4.2, specific requirements for biographic data capture will be determined by each agency after contract award.  If a data element is identified by DCJS or a participating agency as an agency-specific data requirement, procedures will be established as necessary following contract award. 

	7
	29
	3.4.7
	The Contractor shall not archive and must correct all fingerprint image and biographic data not meeting DCJs and FBI certification and transmission standards
	If a fingerprint record must be corrected and resubmitted due to a data error, is the vendor subject to a second DCJS and FBI fee?
6/4/15 Answer: Yes, if the data or fingerprint corrections are found to be a result of vendor operator error and the submitted transaction had completed processing at DCJS, the vendor will be required to submit the corrected transaction as a new submission with the vendor incurring both DCJS and FBI fees where applicable. 

	8
	31
	3.8
	Business Continuity
	Is the vendor required to participate in period tests of its fail over capabilities?  If so, please describe this process
6/4/15 Answer: The vendor must provide their proposal for meeting business continuity requirements, as requested in 10.8.2(d). Vendors shall propose how to meet these requirements.  

	9
	10
	3.1 
	During calendar year 2014, DCJS processed approximately 594,000 civil fingerprint transactions
	How many of these transactions in 2014 were processed by the Vendor-Managed Civil Fingerprint Capture System
6/4/15 Answer: 297,424

	10
	13
	3.2
	Applicants referred by an agency or potential employer may be required to obtain and present an authorization form issued by the fingerprint requestor
	Is the vendor required to collect and retain this form?
6/4/15 Answer: No.

	11
	13
	3.2
	Some agencies will make previously collected data available to the vendor to reduce data entry errors.  In this case, agencies may supply an applicant with a unique identifying number to be used by the vendor to retrieve agency data
	When data errors occur, what is the process to correct?
6/4/15 Answer: Please see section 3.4.2 and 3.9 of the RFP.  The vendor shall establish a system with the Participating Agencies to correct data entry errors. 

	12
	15
	3.3.1.5
	DCJS reserves the right to audit compliance with DCJS requirements by the Prime Contractor including the requirement for failure to meet response time, scheduling, up-time and waiting time and reserves the right to investigate complaints received from users of the system.
	What is the protocol for times of bad weather or state of emergencies?
6/4/15 Answer: For protocol during times of bad weather that result in uncontrollable site closure please see 3.3.2.  For protocol for states of emergencies, please refer to sections 3.3.2 and 6.2.26 of the RFP. 

	13
	16
	3.3.2
	The Contractor must develop a comprehensive plan to provide statewide coverage.  Planning should take into account the geographic requirements in Section 3.0 – Project Scope Overview.  Fingerprinting sites shall be established in consideration of cultural diversity and the population distribution of rural, suburban and metropolitan areas, and maintain a presence sufficient to meet or exceed all requirements of this RFP.  Fingerprinting sites shall also be situated conveniently to public transportation routes where such exist.
	Do all sites have to service all agency groups or could a site be exclusive to a certain agency?
6/4/15 Answer: Yes, all established sites must service all participating agencies. 



	14
	16
	3.3.2
	If a site becomes temporarily or permanently unavailable for any reason, registered applicants must be notified within twenty-four (24) hours of the closing and offered an alternative appointment scheduled no later than seven (7) calendar days from their original appointment. Registered applicants must be contacted by phone and/or email, depending on available contact information. DCJS must be notified in writing of all closures to include: date of notification,  vendor agent authorized to make notification, site name, site location, current site hours/days, hours/days impacted by closure, expected day/time operation will resume, reason for closure, nearest site with available appointments and number of applicants impacted.  DCJS shall reserve the right to assess situations involving uncontrollable instances impacting site availability with regard to alternate appointment scheduling.
	What is the time frame to notify DCJS of this?  Is there a reconciliation process required to provide to DCJS on apps status?
6/4/15 Answer: DCJS will provide an email address where the vendor Project Manager can notify DCJS Project Manager of basic information concerning a site closure within 2 hours of the vendor Project Manager learning of same, and then within 2 business days the vendor Project Manager will provide, via email, site closure information as outlined in section 3.3.2 





	15
	16
	3.3.2
	Fingerprint site hours of operation shall be at a minimum Monday through Friday, 9:00 AM to 5:00 PM ET. Each site must remain open one weekday evening until 7:00 PM. In addition, each site shall be open two (2) Saturdays per month from 8:00 AM to 12:00 PM ET. Changes to the hours of operation shall be based on applicant demand and require approval by the State Contract Manager. 
	What requirements/docs are needed to gain approval?  What type of review/analysis is required to support a non-fixed site?
6/4/15 Answer: Approval to change of hours requests shall be made at the sole discretion of the State Contract Manager. The State Contract Manager may review any or all documentation provided by the vendor which articulates need as specified in section 3.3.2 of the RFP. 

	16
	17
	3.3.2
	Submit a complete set of site photos every two years the site is in existence to the State Contract Manager
	Are photos required to be sent for new site approval?  
6/4/15 Answer: Yes, DCJS will require a complete set of site photos for approval prior to beginning operations at that site and, thereafter, a complete set every two (2) years the site remains in existence.

	17
	17
	3.3.3
	The contractor shall ensure that the applicant presents proper identification documents at the time of fingerprinting. Two forms of identification (ID) are required, with at least one providing a photograph of the applicant from the list of acceptable photograph documents.  Applicant information obtained from the identification documents must include at a minimum:
	Will all applicants and agencies comply with the standard forms of ID?
6/4/15 Answer: Yes, all applicants and agencies will be required to comply with the identification rules provided in the RFP. 

	18
	22
	3.3.6
	The Contractor shall enter into an Escrow Agreement, shown at Exhibit F. Contractor payment of DCJS and FBI fees shall be as follows: Contractor shall make an initial deposit of $700,000 into the escrow account; DCJS shall debit the account for the appropriate DCJS and FBI fingerprint fees associated with fingerprint submissions. Contractor shall maintain a minimum balance in this account, as required by the Escrow Agreement, at all times during the Contract. 
	Please define minimum balance?
6/4/15 Answer:  Minimum balance is defined in 10.6 Exhibit F: Escrow Agreement. Sections A.1 thru A.3. 


	19
	23
	3.3.7
	DCJS will not assist nor participate in creating or managing billing and account relationships.  It is recommended that the bidder establish a business relationship with one or several ACH or manual payment processors and include the associated overhead in its cost proposal.
	Are there currently billing accounts with agencies in place?  If so how many could we expect?
6/4/15 Answer: As DCJS does not assist or participate in creating or managing billing or account relationships, DCJS does not have information regarding the number of billing or account relationships that may be in place.

	20
	26
	3.4.2.1
	Agencies may require customization of the standard data entry interface or other aspects of this project to suit their particular requirements.  The proposed rate for Computer Programmer Analyst services proposed on Exhibit J will be applied to requests for agency customizations. 
	Are there currently agency interfaces in place? If so how many?
6/4/15 Answer: As DCJS is not involved in any customization requests, DCJS does not have information regarding the number of current customizations that may exist.

	21
	27
	3.4.3
	The Contractor shall transmit electronic fingerprint images and associated data in real-time, except with regard to mobile operations.  Fingerprint transactions captured on a mobile device shall be transmitted no later than the close of business the next business day. 
	What protocol and procedure is required to assure a submission?  Daily reconciliation?
6/4/15 Answer: Please see Section 3.6.2

	22
	162
	Exhibit H: 
	Technical Proposal Response
	Please confirm that vendor can include additional information in referenced Appendices. For example, statewide coverage maps or technical diagrams that may not fit within the page limits set forth in Appendix H.
6/4/15 Answer:  No.  Vendor response should comply with page limitations outlined in Exhibit H.  

	23
	104
	9.3 Glossary
	
Key Subcontractors
	The glossary entry cross-references a definition in Subsection 2.27 of the RFP. However, this section is not included in the RFP. Please clarify the definition of Key Subcontractor.
6/4/15 Answer:  The reference to “section 2.27 of this RFP” should be stricken from the definition. In supplement to the provided definition, a Key Subcontractor shall be any entity integral to the functionality and/or operability of the vendor managed civil fingerprint capture system.

	24
	203
	10.15 Exhibit P: Key Subcontractor Certification
	An authorized representative of the Key Subcontractor who is legally authorized to certify the information requested in the name of and on behalf of the Key Subcontractor is required to complete and sign the Required Certifications.  
	Please clarify if the authorized representative is to sign Exhibit P. Should the signature be inserted in the “Name & Title of Contact Person Authorized to represent Offerer in all matters relating to the submission of this Bid Proposal?”
6/4/15 Answer:  Key Subcontractor certifications shall be signed by authorized representatives of Key Subcontractors which the vendor knowingly intends to utilize for completion of the contract at the time of proposal submission.

	25
	203
	10.15 Exhibit P: Key Subcontractor Certification
	An authorized representative of the Key Subcontractor who is legally authorized to certify the information requested in the name of and on behalf of the Key Subcontractor is required to complete and sign the Required Certifications.  All of the requested information and certifications must be provided.
	Please clarify if Exhibit P is the only certification required of the Key Subcontractor or if there are additional “Required Certifications.”  
6/8/15 Answer:  At the time of proposal submission, DCJS only requires that the Exhibit P Key Subcontractor certification be submitted by a Key Subcontractor. Prior to commencement of the contract term, additional certifications by Key Subcontractors will be required.

	26
	
	
	
	How many locations are currently in place serving the states fingerprinting needs?

6/4/15 Answer: DCJS will not provide the number of current locations, as the contractor is required to develop their own comprehensive plan to provide statewide coverage, as noted in section 3.3.2.

	27
	
	
	
	Please provide a list of current active fingerprinting locations in the state?

6/4/15 Answer:  DCJS will not provide information regarding the current locations, as the contractor is required to develop their own comprehensive plan to provide statewide coverage, as noted in section 3.3.2.

	28
	
	
	
	Is the “vendor managed system” a portal used by authorized recipients to review results or is this a store-and-forward system used to submit and route fingerprint submissions?

6/4/15 Answer: No it is not a portal used by authorized recipients to review results.  It is a store and forward system used to submit and route fingerprint submissions.  See section 3.2.  

	29
	
	
	
	Has the state determined the six languages that are required?

6/4/15 Answer:  Pursuant to NY Executive Order No. 26 (A. Cuomo), translations shall be in the six most common non-English languages spoken by individuals with limited-English proficiency in the State of New York, based on United States census data. These six languages currently include: Spanish, Chinese, Russian, Italian, Korean and Haitian Creole.

	30
	
	
	
	What are current state and FBI fees in NY?

6/4/15 Answer:  The current state and FBI fee for a given civil fingerprint submission can vary, depending on the reason for fingerprinting.   The current DCJS fee can range from $0.00 to $75.00; the current FBI fee can range from $0.00 to $14.75.   

	31
	
	
	
	What is the current rolling fee(s) associated with the transactions in question?

6/4/15 Answer:  Offerers shall determine what fee to propose for their Vendor Managed Fingerprint Capture services.   

	32
	
	
	
	Do all Exhibit forms need to be filled out by both the Prime contractor as well as the subcontractor? We are using a turnkey sub.
6/8/15 Answer:  No, at the time of proposal submission, DCJS only requires that the Exhibit P Key Subcontractor certification be submitted by a Key Subcontractor. Prior to commencement of the contract term, additional certifications by Key Subcontractors will be required.

	33
	
	
	
	Are attachments to the RFP allowed, or should all questions be included in Attachment H with no add-ons?  

6/4/15 Answer:  No.  Vendor response should comply with page limitations outlined in Exhibit H.  

	34
	
	
	
	Is there a preferred way to “bind” the proposal?  Will 3 ring binders suffice?  

6/4/15 Answer:  Proposers may determine how to bind their bid.  

	35
	
	
	
	Is the incumbent vendor also bidding on this RFP?  

6/4/15 Answer:  This RFP is open to any eligible Offerer that chooses to submit a proposal.  

	36
	
	
	
	Is MS Project the only project planning software that can be used to satisfy section 10.8.5 in attachment H (mobilization and implementation plan)?  

6/4/15 Answer:  Offerers may choose to prepare their proposal using any software package, provided that the electronic copy is also submitted in Adobe.pdf. 

	37
	
	
	
	Does Exhibit N satisfy the requirement for Section 5.1.4-NYS Standard Vendor Responsibility Questionnaire 
6/8/15 Answer: Yes, you may complete this hard copy and submit it with your bid, or you may file online with the Office of the State Comptroller as specified in Section 5.1.4 of the RFP.

	38
	
	
	
	For Exhibit G, does the Vendor need to have their business registered (section 10.7) with the state of New York before the submission of the proposal, or can this be done post-award? 
6/8/15 Answer: Yes Section 4.1 of the RFP states that the Bidder shall represent and warrant that it is duly organized, validly existing, and authorized to do business in the State of New York.

	39
	
	
	
	For Exhibit M, do the contractor certification forms need to be completed before submission, or post-award. 

6/8/15 Answer: Yes, all Offerers are instructed to submit all certifications at the time of bid submission, consistent with Section 5.1 of the RFP.   

	40
	
	
	
	For Exhibit T, can current live scan vendors under the auspices of the incumbent, be sited as those a new vendor would seek to work with.  

6/4/15 Answer:  DCJS will not restrict a new vendor from engaging vendor sites which previously contracted with the incumbent so long as suitability standards under the Master Agreement are met.

	41
	
	
	
	Will there be a pre-bid vendors’ conference?  

6/4/15 Answer:  No. 

	42
	
	1.3
	
	Is there a timeframe or period of advance notice that DCJS expects the contractor to meet the requirements to expand to include palm prints and other methods of biometric identification?
6/8/15 Answer: No.  

	43
	
	3.0
	
	Is the 25 mile radius for site locations based on geography alone or a 25 mile radius within a certain percent of the population?
6/8/15 Answer: See sections 3.0 and 3.3.2.  The 25 mile radius is based on geography alone to provide for complete statewide coverage.

	44
	
	3.2
	
	For applicants that are required to obtain and present an authorization form, can the form be presented and completed online during scheduling instead of at the appointment?
6/8/15 Answer: The authorization form referenced in 3.2 would be issued by the potential employer and not a form completed at the fingerprinting site location, nor completed in connection with the fingerprinting process.  

	45
	
	3.3.1
	
	Is it acceptable to require all appointments to be scheduled ahead of time?
6/8/15 Answer: Yes.  

	46
	
	3.3.1
	
	NY Executive Order 26 does not state the 6 languages that we must use for the applicant scheduling sites. Can you please provide the 6 languages required? 

6/4/15 Answer:  Pursuant to NY Executive Order No. 26 (A. Cuomo), translations shall be in the six most common non-English languages spoken by individuals with limited-English proficiency in the State of New York, based on United States census data. These six languages currently include: Spanish, Chinese, Russian, Italian, Korean and Haitian Creole.

	47
	
	3.3.4
	
	Can part one of the .PDF be completed on the contractor's website to collect both biographical information and the applicant's electronic signature?

6/8/15 Answer: DCJS will provide the .PDF to the vendor. While vendor must adhere to the security provisions set forth in section 3.3.4 of the RFP, vendor may propose any process which accomplishes the security requirements and facilitates transfer of information between the applicant, contributor agency and the vendor. Electronic signatures may not be accepted.

	48
	
	3.3.4
	
	To facilitate tracking and payment, can the ink and rolled fingerprint process be initiated via the contractor's website, similar to Livescan fingerprinting?

6/4/15 Answer:  The vendor is permitted to propose any methods of processing ink and rolled fingerprints which comply with the security features included in the RFP. 

	49
	
	3.3.4
	
	Is it the sole responsibility of the vendor to support the state’s manual print card form that accompanies the ink and roll prints or is the state assisting in supporting the manual print card form?
6/8/15 Answer: DCJS will provide the form on its website and will also provide the form to the vendor in advance of its engagement.

	50
	
	3.3.4
	
	We understand that a large number of people commute to New York daily. What is the annual volume of out-of-state fingerprints?
6/8/15 Answer: Approximate annual volume level is 8,700 submissions from out-of-state and 900 from out of country.  

	51
	
	3.3.6
	
	Can receipts be made available to the applicant electronically instead of as two printed copies?
6/8/15 Answer: Offerers may propose the option of offering electronic receipts or printed receipts to applicants, at the applicant’s discretion.  If an applicant requests a printed receipt, 2 copies must be provided.   

	52
	
	3.3.6
	
	In the cases where fees are paid electronically (e.g., credit card) by the applicant, can the fees be required to be collected at the time of Web-based scheduling?
6/8/15 Answer: The vendor may offer the option for fees to be paid electronically at the time of web-based scheduling, but may not require payment at the time of web-based scheduling. 

	53
	
	3.3.6
	
	In the cases where fees are paid non-electronically (e.g., money order) by the applicant, can the fees be required to be collected prior to the fingerprinting appointment?
[bookmark: _GoBack]6/8/15 Answer: No.

	54
	
	3.3.6
	
	In cases where the FBI has rejected two fingerprint submissions, the Federal Fee shall be collected for a third Federal fingerprint submission. What is the frequency of a third set of prints? Please explain the purpose of a third set of prints.
6/8/15 Answer: DCJS does not have this data available.  A participating agency may choose, at their discretion, to submit a third set of prints to the FBI after having received two FBI rejections.

	55
	
	3.4.1
	
	Is the noted 2 percent fingerprint rejection rate for Livescan collections only or does this rate include print card collections, as well?
6/8/15 Answer: The noted 2 percent fingerprint rejection rate applies to livescan capture.  

	56
	
	3.4.2
	
	What is the goal and expectation of the document authentication software functionality?

· Is it the software that records if a technician scanned and validated the identifications?

· Is it the software that validates if the issued document ID is current, valid and assigned to this individual?

· Is it the software that validates the formatting and non-forgery aspects of the document?

6/8/15 Answer: The goal is to verify the authenticity of the identification instrument.  Vendor proposal should outline how the vendor intends to meet the requirements of 3.3.3 and 3.4.2, taking into consideration any software functionality of specific document authentication software intending to be utilized by the vendor.

	57
	
	3.4.4
	
	Why would an agency use ink and roll fingerprints? What volume is expected?
6/8/15 Answer: A participating agency may have applicants that are unable to present for fingerprinting at a livescan location in NYS due to various scenarios, including physical limitations, or residing out of state or out of country.  DCJS cannot determine future annual volume of ink and roll submissions.  However, relative to section 3.4.4, current annual volume level is approximately 16,000.

	58
	
	3.4.4
	
	How many ink and roll prints were converted/submitted to DCJS in 2014? 
6/8/15 Answer: Approximately 16,000. 

	59
	
	3.4.4
	
	If an agency is using ink and roll fingerprints, does the .PDF requirement of 3.3.4 apply or is this an alternate process specific to some agencies?
6/8/15 Answer: The security features identified in section 3.3.4 of the RFP must be met by any applicant submitting ink and rolled fingerprints. With respect to agency submissions, the vendor may propose any method by which these security features (3.3.4) will be met.  DCJS will not accept electronic signatures by an applicant or law enforcement officer.

	60
	
	3.4.7
	
	The contractor will be charged a new fee following two failed submissions. Is there a workflow where more than two submissions are required? If so, can the contractor reapply processing charges to the third submission?
6/8/15 Answer:  A participating agency may choose, at their discretion, to submit a third set of prints to the FBI after having received two FBI rejections. No, the contractor cannot reapply the vendor administrative fee processing charge to the third submission.

	61
	
	3.5
	
	If agencies have an account to directly access reports via secure Web server or Web service, how is secure FTP intended to be used or required for report distribution?
6/8/15 Answer: Agencies may require access via more than one method to provide for a primary and secondary backup means of accessibility.

	62
	
	
	
	For Ad Hoc reporting questions noted in Sec. 3.5.1, what methods of direct access to the database would the agencies require?

6/8/15 Answer: It is unknown what participating agencies may require, however, a vendor must provide methods which comply with security policies and requirements.  

	63
	
	
	
	Would a web service acting as a layer of abstraction between the database and the Ad Hoc request be acceptable?

6/8/15 Answer: Yes. 

	64
	
	
	
	Are photographs required for any individuals being fingerprinted or are these just for applicants going through licensure?

6/8/15 Answer: Photograph capture and transmission is required for all individuals that are fingerprinted at a vendor livescan fingerprinting site location.

	65
	
	
	
	Of the total civil fingerprints taken for agencies currently using the DCJS fingerprint processes, how many of these are FBI Cards/Ink and roll?  Are all the cards being submitted from out of state?

6/8/15 Answer: Of the current total civil fingerprints submitted by agencies currently using the statewide vendor managed network, approximately 16,000 annually are submitted on a hard copy ink and roll card for manual cardscan processing.  The type of card format utilized may be a FBI card format, or other card format that meets EBTS requirements for electronic transmission.
No, not all ink and roll cards are submitted from out of state applicants. 

	66
	
	
	
	Do federally certified Women Owned Small Businesses count as a WOSB?  If they do, is there still a 30% requirement for participation?

6/8/15 Answer:  No, a vendor must be certified by New York State as a Women or Minority Owned Business Enterprise to count toward the subcontracting goals established within this RFP. 

	67
	
	
	
	Are fingerprint services taxed in New York?  If so, what is the current rate?

6/4/15 Answer:  Offerers are encouraged to consult with Counsel concerning sales taxation in New York State. All offerers shall submit their pricing scheme exclusive of sales tax.  

	68
	
	
	
	Section 3.3.6, Fee Collection, indicates if the FBI has rejected two fingerprint submissions, the Federal fee shall be collected for a third Federal fingerprint submission.   It is our understanding that the FBI reverts to a “name check” after a fingerprint submission for the same individual has been rejected twice.

6/8/15 Answer: It is at the discretion of the contributor agency if they want to request a ‘name check’ by the FBI after two FBI rejections, or if they desire to demand a third fingerprint submission for the individual.

	69
	
	
	
	What will NY be doing relative to the FBI “rap-back” program?  How are the costs for the FBI rap-back program included in the RFP Response?

6/8/15 Answer: DCJS does not currently participate in the FBI Rap Back Program.  

	70
	
	
	
	Who can submit FBI fingerprint cards for processing?

6/8/15 Answer: Any contributor authorized to conduct a search of DCJS and FBI records may do so. DCJS cannot provide a listing, as specific agency participation is not guaranteed.

	71
	
	
	
	Are there certain disqualifying offenses on the background checks that will affect hiring contractor personnel?  Section 3.7 indicates there are background check standards for contractor personnel – can you share what those standards are?

6/8/15 Answer: There are no certain disqualifying offenses which will affect contractor or subcontractor personnel eligibility. DCJS will not make eligibility determinations solely upon a criminal conviction and may conduct a further inquiry of the employee, agent, owner or subcontractor, at DCJS’ sole discretion, prior to making an eligibility determination.

	72
	
	
	
	Will it be permitted for the applicant to pay online at the time of booking their appointment?

6/8/15 Answer: Yes.

	73
	
	
	
	For authorization forms that applicants present at the time of fingerprinting, are they retained by the contractor or are they returned to the Agency?

6/8/15 Answer: The authorization form is not collected or retained by the contractor.

	74
	
	
	
	Proposed Goals:  Do you have specific examples on areas to simplify in regards to the process for the individuals?

6/8/15 Answer: No.

	75
	
	
	
	Proposed Goals:  Overall cost reduction of the program and improve convenience:
a. Most of the costs are fixed; State and FBI fees.   Is the requirement to reduce the collection fee charged by the contractor, or are there other costs you are wanting to see reduced?
b. Are there specific “convenience” areas you are wanting to improve?
c. You want to reduce redundancy in livescan systems across multiple state and local agencies.  Can you provide examples of what redundancies you are currently experiencing?
d. Are there specific quality and security of civil fingerprint, photographs and data you are wanting to see improved?
6/8/15 Answer: Responses will not be provided to the specific questions.  The Introduction in Section 1 of the RFP, including the stated purpose of the request for proposal, is intended to give the vendor general background information.  Offerer may consider the stated purpose of request and goals when preparing their proposal.
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